

Serban Mirel

(M, 46, Arad)

Email: mirel@arsoft.ro

Web: www.mirel.arsoft.ro

Availability: Full time,

Willing to travel: Yes



About me

I am an engineer with over 25 years of experience in maintenance activities, production and automotive industry but also with great experience in Windows software programming, software for automatization applications, web tools and web design consistently rewarded for success in planning and operational improvements.

I am also a multi-talented engineer specialized in policy development, staff management having and excellent reputation for problem solving, continuous improvements and customer satisfaction consistently oriented to cost savings and profit increasing.

Career goal

I would like to become a subject matter expert in an area of greatest need within my role and to develop my self to the point where I will become that go-to person whom others rely upon for the most current information and technical solutions. And eventually I would like to become a lead and mentor to help others in their respective roles.

Experience

Team Leader Production Technology Romania (Full time)

Period: February 2023 - Present ()

Company and location: LEONI Wiring Systems Romania

Job domain / occupation: Engineering

Coordination and technical support at country level in the development, implementation and maintenance of manufacturing methods and production equipment's.

Production Technology Expert (Full time)

Period: January 2022 – February 2023 (1 year 1 month)

Company and location: LEONI Wiring Systems Arad SRL, Arad

Job domain / occupation: Engineering

Technical support at country level in the development, implementation and maintenance of manufacturing methods and equipment's.

Production Technology Engineer (Full time)

Period: March 2012 – January 2022 (9 years 10 months)

Company and location: LEONI Wiring Systems Arad SRL, Arad

Job domain / occupation: Engineering

Establish the technical requirements for equipment's and tools, development, implementation and maintenance of manufacturing methods and equipment's.

CNC programmer (Full time)

Period: September 2008 – March 2012 (3 years and 6 months)

Company and location: S.C. ASTRA Calatori S.A. Arad, Arad

Job domain / occupation: Engineering

Development technology and software environment for CAD and CAM PLC/ CNC machines

Head of German tram depot (Full time)

Period: May 2006 – September 2008 (2 years and 4 months)

Company and location: S.C. Compania de Transport Public S.A. Arad, Arad

Job domain / occupation: Engineering

Management and organization of the daily tram depot activities

Shift Leader (Full time)

Period: April 2004 – May 2006 (2 years and 1 month)

Company and location: S.C. Compania de Transport Public S.A. Arad, Arad

Job domain / occupation: Engineering

Management and organization of all the technical activities per shift

Maintenance electrician (Full time)

Period: September 2000 – April 2004 (3 years and 5 months)

Company and location: S.C. Compania de Transport Public S.A. Arad, Arad

Job domain / occupation: Technician

Maintenance

Electrician (Full time)

Period: January 1996 – July 2000 (4 years and 5 months)

Company and location: Intreprinderea S.C. ARIS S.A. Arad, Arad

Job domain / occupation: Technician

Electrical installations and control panels assembly

Education**University (graduate)**

System Engineering "Aurel Vlaicu" University (2005 - 2009), Arad

Major: Automation and Applied Informatics

College / Postgraduate studies

Electrical & Electronics Foreman School

(2001 - 2005), Arad Major: Electrotechnics

Development, repair and maintenance

High School / Vocational School

Industrial High School No.3 Arad (1991 - 1995), Arad

Major: Electrotechnics

Fixed installations for electrical tractions

Courses / Conferences

SixSigma Green Belt (2014 - 2015)

Major: SixSigma

Courses / Conferences

FUCHS Drehmoment Consulting (2014 - 2015)

Major: Engineering

Basic and Advanced Screwing Applications

Skills

- ✓ Solid and advanced professional knowledge of electrical and electronic industrial automated systems.
- ✓ Ability to analyze data and draw conclusions
- ✓ Ability to work with diverse backgrounds, disciplines, and cultures
- ✓ Open minded and able to collaborate on conclusions
- ✓ Effective in training staff
- ✓ Consistently take the initiative and easily communicate at all levels of interaction.
- ✓ Creativity, ability to make decisions
- ✓ Ability to coordinate
- ✓ Good interpersonal skills
- ✓ Resistance to intellectual effort
- ✓ Negotiation skills
- ✓ Team spirit
- ✓ Capacity to analysis and organization
- ✓ Perseverance, responsibility, intuitive and compassionate spirit.
- ✓ Very good: Microsoft Office and Auto Cad Software
- ✓ Good knowledge of PC and Web software development
- ✓ Good knowledge of PC hardware and network configurations
- ✓ Driving license
- ✓ Spoken foreign languages: Romanian – Native
- ✓ English – Advanced

Hobby

- ✓ Custom software application for integrated automated equipment's
- ✓ Websites, Web design and Web-based software development
- ✓ www.arsoft.ro
- ✓ Automated System Integration
- ✓ PC Software Development
- ✓ Music and traveling